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October 21, 2008

CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS

TORONTO PRESERVATION BOARD:

Re: Toronto Preservation Board Membership

Due to Peggy Hlobil-Emmenegger’s resignation from the Toronto and East York Community
Preservation Panel, David Le Roy has been appointed as the Chair of the Preservation Panel.
Jonathan Mousley has been appointed Vice-Chair.

As Chair of the Toronto and East York Preservation Panel, David Le Roy is now a member of the
Toronto Preservation Board.

Sincerely,

Mary L. MacDonald, Acting Manager
Heritage Preservation Services




